

NEWSLETTER

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes-April 7, 2021

Special Guest: Bob Day, Division 2 Lieutenant Governor

Members Present: Linda Goodwin, Linda May, Erynn Piper, Yvette Fuelling, Amy Broering, Marge Stachler, Jenny Jamieson, Megan Smith, Rita Schmit, Hans Rehrmann, Karen Cisco, Pat Reigle, and Karen Perts

Members Absent: Dale Hart, Kelly Westgerdes, Vaughn Ray, Brad Brookhart, Suzanne Murlin and Lori Vian

- 1. Call To Order
 - a. Karen Perts called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
 - b. Prayer was offered by Bob Day, Division 2 Lieutenant Governor.
 - **C.** Motto: "Kiwanis is a global organization of volunteers dedicated to improving the world one child and one community at a time."
 - d. Happy/Sad Dollars were collected.
- 2. March minutes were provided by Secretary, Linda Goodwin.
 - a. Marge Stachler made a motion to accept the reports and Amy Broering seconded the motion. The motion passed.
- 3. Financial Reports were provided by Treasurer, Rita Schmidt.
 - a. Jenny Jamieson made a motion to accept the reports and Linda Goodwin seconded the motion. The motion passed.
- 4. Committee Updates
 - a. Community Service Committee
 - i. Coat Drive- Chairpersons Linda May and Lori Vian
 - 1. The location for our coat drive is no longer available so we will have to find a new location.
 - b. Education Committee- Chairperson, Karen Perts
 - i. Karen urged members to check out the new "How To" April/May Kiwanis magazine as there are some great fundraising and growth ideas for consideration.
 - ii. Karen will provide a summary of the Ohio Mid-Year Education virtual event at the April 17th meeting.
 - C. Fundraising Committee(s)

Kiwanis Club of Celina, PO Box 671, Celina, OH 45822





- i. Gas Cards- Chairperson, Rita Schmidt
 - 1. We are no longer able to buy gas cards from Shell and instead will buy them from Marathon. Shell was bought out by Pac a Sac.
 - 2. The April gas card winners were Lori Vian and Barb Hood.
- ii. Lake Festival- Chairpersons, Dale Hart and Brad Brookhart
 - 1. Linda has the festival agreement form and will scan it and send it to Dale.
 - 2. JT will confirm if we can use the Pepsi trailer.
- iii. Chicken Dinner Fundraiser- Chairpersons, Dale Hart and Brad Brookhart
 - 1. Kelly will contact the Chamber to coordinate dates for the chicken dinner fundraiser.
- d. Membership Committee- Chairperson, Hans Rehrmann
 - i. Induction ceremony for new members, Yvette, Erynn, Megan, Vaughn and Pat was held on the April 7th board meeting. Welcome All!
- e. Public Relations Committee
 - i. Potato Head- Chairperson, Erynn Piper
 - 1. The theme for the 2021 Mercer County Fair is "Country Nights and Carnival Lights". Ideas for the Potato Head theme can be directed to Erynn, who will contact Cara Muhlenkamp at the Fair office.
- f. Scholarship Committee- Chairpersons- Suzanne, Jenny Goodwin, Linda May
 - i. Linda May reported we received 16 scholarship applications. The committee will review and report at the May BOD meeting.
- g. Service Leadership Program (SLP) Updates
 - i. Key Club- Dale advised he and Vaughn agree to postpone the forming a Key Club in Celina until this fall for the 2021-2022 school year.
- 5. Old Business

a. Karen Perts will contact the school and arrange for the bicycle helmets to be delivered to the school. We will ask for a list of names from the school to offer recognition.

b. Rita advised the last time we purchased shirts was in 2018. Each member pays \$15.00 for the shirt and the club pays for the embroidery.

6. New Business

a. Linda has agreed to be the new president elect and Amy Broering and Kelly Westgerdes will be co-secretaries.

Kiwanis Club of Celina, PO Box 671, Celina, OH 45822





b. Donation request from Hopefest- Linda May made a motion to donate \$50.00, Marge Stachler seconded the motion. The motion passed.

c. We received our banner patch for participation in the 2019-2020 First Family Project. Rita agreed to sew the patch on the banner.

- 7. Round Table
 - a. Lieutenant Governor, Bob Day, shared the following:
 - i. Delphos is hosting their steak fry on June 2nd at the Delphos Waterworks Park.
 - ii. Bob asked us to host the "Pass the Gavel" Division 2 meeting in September. Details to follow.
 - iii. Kiwanis International Convention (renamed the Education and Leadership Conference) is in Salt Lake City June 24-26.
 - iv. The Ohio District Convention is August 13-15 at the Cleveland Marriott East in Warrensville Heights.
 - v. The Risk Management Zoom meeting is April 19th at 6:00 pm.
 - vi. Registration for the Ohio District Key Club Virtual Leadership Conference is now open.
 - 8. Adjournment
 - a. The meeting was adjourned at 1:00.
 - 9. Next month BOD meeting is on May 5, at 12:00 at CJ Highmark's.

Announcements

April Birthdays

- Linda Goodwin- April 17
- Karen Perts- April 26

April Anniversaries

- Karen Cisco 4/1/2003
- Jenny Jamieson and Suzanne Merlin 4/9/2008